From: Athanasoulia Maria Alexia

Sent: Napacksur, 23 louviow 2023 1:56 p

Cc: Baltzoglou Elena <e.baltzoglou@genepharm.com:>

Subject: Evnpuépwaon Pioglitazone,/ Metformin fc tabs 15+850 mg BTx 56 230675
Importance: High

Kohnonepa,
Emelfn pEpog Tou £UpOoUE TWV TAWVLWY YwnawdThTag e maptibac 230675 Tou mpoiovTog
Pioglitazone/ Metformin fc tabs 15+850 mg BTx 56 £ys1 6nAwBel otn Paon tou EOQ oav BTx14, 6o
odc mapakahol Cops vor
- Mmhokdpsts To amoBepa tou npoioviog Pioglitazone/ Metformin fc tabs 15+850 mg BTx 56
pe apBpo raptibog 230675, mou Bpiokstal otic amodnkeg oo,
- Méc svnuspoosTs aueoa yio Tov aplBpd Twv TEpayiuy Tou PplokovTol aTLg SYKOTaoTaasLs
OO, TIOTWVTOG OT0 TIOPOV EL,
- EVNUEPWOETE TOUE TIEARTES oK, otouc omolous £xete fbn Suabeost tnv moptiba, va adg
EMLOTPEPOUY TO VTLOTOL O TEPOHL,
- Emotpéliets Ta TEpdya otV etapsia Unilog S.A. KoL va INTOSTE QUTLKOTAOTOOH amd dAkn
BuaBauin mopribo.

EUyQpLOTW EK TWV TPOTERLWY

Alexia Athanasoulia
QA Operations Manager

Genepharm S.A.

18th Km Marathonos Ave - 15351 Pallini, Greece
Tel +30.210.60.39.236 - Fax +30.210.60.39.402
www.genepharm.com

¢bgenepharm

MOTICE: This communication, including attachments, may contain informaticn that is confidential and
protected by The GENEPHARM Company or other privileges. It constitutes non-public information intended to
be conveyed only to the designated recipient (s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the
intended recipient, an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments.

Mrmnopeite va deite Odec Tig Avaxinoeig Iov cag gyovpe otniet Edw....
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